
To 

Subject: 

Sir, 

The Divisional Forest Officer 
Kullu Forest Division, Kullu. 

Diversion of 0.5848 hectare of forest land in favour of Mis Dhomya Rishi 
Jamdagni Hydro Power for the construction of Dhuangan-111 (1.0 MW) 
SHEP withing the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division. 
(Proposal:FP/HP/HYD/49485/2020) 

Kindly refer to online EDS dated 12.02.2024 raised by your office on the 
above cited subject. 

2. 

Sr. No. 
I. 

please. 

The reply to the observation is furnished as under: 

EDS 
Nodal officer has desired to know 
why has it not been addressed Isnt 
the project an extension of 
Duhangan I And II. Pl clarify. 
copy of Notificatibh may be 
submitted please. 

Reply 
In this regard, it is submitted that Dhuangan-I, 
II & III SHEPs are proposed over Dhuangan 
Nallah and all are separate projects. 
Dhuangan-111 1s not an extension of 
Dhuangan-I & II and the project has been 
allotted to Dhomya Rishi Jamdagni Hydro 
Power Pvt. Ltd. as per HIMURJA allotment 
letter uploaded at Sr. No.13 and IA at Sr. 
No.26 of Part-I. Further, copy of EIA 
amendment dated O 1.12.2009 has been 
uploaded at Sr. No.47 of Part-I. 

This is submitted for favour of kind information and further necessary action 

Dated: 12.02.2024 
Dhomya Rishi Jamdagni 
Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. 
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